PRE - BID RFI TRACKING SPREADSHEET

PROJECT CSJ | RFINUMBER | DATE RECEIVED RFI DESCRIPTION/CLAIM DATE RESPONDED RFI SOLUTION DATE RESOLVED
1. The LED sign on sheet 265, what does it mean for it to be mounted on solar panel assembly? Is there a )
1123-02-016 1 10/15/2020 € o P v 10/21/2020 1. Addendum No. 1 posted. Sign post added. 10/29/2020
post for this sign?
1123-02-016 2 10/16/20 1. Hot mix general note states no rap allowed in mix, is this correct? 10/21/20 1. Addendum No. 1 posted. General note was revised. 10/29/20
1. Regarding the Karnes FM 81 Project (1123-02-016) that lets on the 4th can you please provide the Time
1123-02-016 3 10/16/20  |Determination Schedule, Cross Sections and any pavement data, cores, or Geotech report that may be 10/21/20 1. Documents have been posted to the FTP site 10/21/20
available?
1. Pay Item 316-6430 AGGR Ty PB GR-3 is for only 8 CY. There is 1,140 CY of PB GR-4 called for in the plan:
1123-02-016 4 10/20/20 | Would there be any reason the Department would not accept the use PB GR-4 in lieu of this small quantit 10/21/20 1. Bid as shown in the plans. 10/21/20
of PB GR-3?
1123.02-016 5 10/21/20 1”Gen Note 432 indicates cap option C to be used for riprap at Cibolo Crk. Does the existing abutment already have the| 10/21/20 1. According to the as-builts for the Cibolo Creek bridge the abutment has the recess for the existing 10/23/20
%" recess for this option, or are you directing the contractor to saw this recess into the existing abutment? concrete riprap.
1. Addendum No. 1 posted. This is for the concrete cap over the existing Enterprise pipeline at Sta 59+63
1123-02-016 6 10/21/20 1. Could you define where item 420 CL A CONC (MISC) is to be installed? 10/21/20 P N . P e P PP 10/29/20
(Sheet 90) and Rdwy Misc Details (Sheet 122).
1. Looking at the traffic control plan on starting on sheet 43, shows multiple signal lights up to 7 in one area. How are 1. The quantities in the plans account for multiple setups of temporary traffic signals. For example, in the area noted
these additional lights paid for? where there are 7 signals, we have accounted for 4 sets of signals for the duration of the work in this area.
2. Culvert C6 has 3-8'x6’ existing boxes, which we extend on both sides using MC-8-13 standard. We are adding 1-8'x6"
1123-02-016 7 10/31/20 2. 0n the bs sheet it shows 4 or 2 per side on culvert 6. Looking at the table for pay items it shows one PW 10’ and one 11/02/20 box using SCP-8. Because of the different standards (thus affecting box wall thickness), we are using two separate lines 11/03/20
PW 11" Not four. Just making sure the table is figuring the quantities correctly. per side in the BCS table. We are quantifying the PW wingwalls for Culvert C6 by each (1 for each end of the final 4-
barrel structure). The Cross Drainage quantity table is correct with 1- PW 10’ and 1- PW 11’ wingwall.
1123-02-016 8 11/02/20 |1 Also the retrofit rail is paid for by the pound of structural steel? 11/2/2020 1. That is correct, the retrolfit railis paid by the pound. 11/03/20
1123-02-016 9 11/02/20 1. Sheet 28 has the detail for Typical Mailbox Turnout. The detail shows a 2” lift of HM Ty-D SAC-B PG70-22. The bid 11/02/20 1. Bid as shown in the plans. 11/03/20
item is for Turnout Surface Treatment. Please review and advise.
1. Yes when used in accordance with S 3076.
4.7.3.2. Windrow Operations. Operate windrow pickup equipment so that when hot-mix is placed in
windrows, substantially all the mixture deposited on the roadbed is picked up and loaded into the paver.
1. Is Kocal or equal acceptable as windrow pickup machine? 4.7.3.3. Hauling Equipment. Use belly dumps, live bottom, or end dump trucks to haul and transfer mixture;
2. What Class concrete for drives? however, with exception of paving miscellaneous areas, end dump trucks are only allowed when used in conjunction
h . ) . : . :
1123.02-016 0 19/02/20 3. Can excav on project be used as embank 10/02/20 with an MTD with remixing capability or when a thermal imaging system is used unless otherwise allowed. 11/03/20

4. Is ride being checked on base and on ACP surf? Is IRI on fix base before or after prime ? and since under traffic is
passing test on that section good for duration of project?

2. See Item 421.4.1 Ref. Table 8. (Class A or better).

3. Yes if it meets the project requirements for Item 132. Any treatment or blending of materials to meet or exceed the
required material characteristics shall be performed at no additional cost to the department.

4. Ride quality required for final riding surface. IRl on the base course is not required according to ITEM 247.4.6.




